
Pond Rehabilitation Project 
City of Dade City, Florida  

 
 

ADDENDUM NO.3                         
CITY OF DADE CITY 

     Pond Rehabilitation Project 
City Project #: 2301PR 

       DATE: February 3, 2023 
 

 
To All Proposers: This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued documents and/or 
given for information purposes and is hereby made a part of the bid documents. Bidders are 
reminded to acknowledge receipt of this addendum, and all other addenda issued during bidding, 
on the bid form prior to submittal. 
 
 

 
CLAIRFICATION: 

 
1) N / A  

 
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:  

 
1.) What is the time frame to complete the project? 

Answer: We want to start work asap but must complete by September. 
 

2.) What is the estimated budget for the project?  
Answer: $125,000.00 
 

3.) Is the bid one lump sum for all ponds? 
Answer: Yes 
 

4.) Is there an order that you want the ponds to be completed in? 
Answer: There is no designated order 
 

5.) Are you requesting a bid bond? 
Answer: Yes 
 

6.) Are you requesting an as build at the end of the job? 
Answer: Yes 
 

7.) Do you have a copy of the original as build? 
Answer: Working on getting as built 
 
 
 



 
8.) What are the elevations needed from Southwest Water Management for the ponds? 

Answer: Elevations are based on permits and engineering drawings. There is no 
set elevation from SWMD. 
 

9.) Is a Bid Form required? 
Answer: No 
 

10.)  The scope was provided by a contractor previously. Did they provide pricing or just a scope?  
Answer: Yes, they provided pricing and a scope. 
 

11.)  How many days will the contractor have to complete the project? 
Answer: 180 days 
 

12.)  Is there any existing survey data regarding the 5 ponds? 
Answer: None have been located 
 

13.)  Are there proposed pond bottom elevations for the 5 ponds? 
Answer: Current depth minus sediment 
 

14.)  Will there be an oral presentation to the city? 
Answer: No bid only 
 

15.)  Please provide the bid form reference in section 2.2 of the solicitation. 
Answer: Form will not be required 
 

16.)  The existing addendum acknowledgement page has the year 2020, may the bidding 
contractor strike through this and put the current year? 

Answer: Yes 
 

17.)  Section 2.4 Personnel and Equipment references required lawn care, flower beds and 
cemetery lawn care. What is the cities intent regarding this paragraph? How long shall the 
lawn care take place? 

Answer: Please disregard this paragraph 
 

18.)  Due to the anticipation of addendum 1, will the city consider pushing the bid date two weeks 
to allow contractors time to fully understand the scope and potentially obtain the proper 
paperwork? 

Answer: Yes, bid closing date has moved to February 14, 2023  
 

 

 

 

 



 
Canal Street Pond 
 

19.)  Will we be required to flag the work area and provide road work signs? 
Answer: Yes, you will follow the standard MOT guidelines. 
 

20.)  Will you require fiber or bagged on the top? 
Answer: Fiber 
 

21.)  What is the size of the pipe? 
Answer:  
 

22.)  Where can we put a staging area? 
Answer: Northwest corner of Roosevelt Avenue & Canal Street 

 
23.)  What is the turnaround time for the road closure permits? 

Answer: 1 week 
 

24.)  What is the desired width of the 70 LF gabion stone bedding and rip rap rubble at the Canal 
Street location? 

 Answer: Wide enough to prevent erosion 
 

25.)  Will the contractor be expected to desilt the canal street culvert? 
Answer: No 
 

26.)  What is the proposed thickness of the 2”-4” stone & the 9”-12” riprap? 
Answer: Stone 8-10” and Riprap 18-24” 
 
 

Irvin Pond 
 

27.)  Who owns the utilities? 
Answer: City 

 
28.)  Do we stop at the right of way?  

Answer: Yes 
 

29.)  Can the water be pumped out?   
Answer: Yes, from the work area to the pond 

 
30.) What surrounding area does the City own? 

Answer: Map provided 
 

31.)  What are the boundary lines? 
Answer: Pond edge to CSX boundary 

 
32.)  Can the trees be taken down?  



Answer: Yes, with arborist report 
 

33.)  Are there any protected species? 
Answer: None known 

 
34.)  What are the details for clean up? 

Answer: Restore grass. Pond should be vegetation and sediment free. 
 

35.)  What is the distance for complete renovation of this canal? 
Answer: Pond edge to CSX boundary 
 

36.)  We are looking for a complete set of plans, could you please forward me the CD files for this 
project? 

Answer: Working on getting as build 
 

37.)  What is the desired width of the 70 LF gabion stone bedding and rip rap rubble at the Irvin 
Pond location?  

Answer: Wide enough to prevent erosion 
 

38.)  What is the proposed thickness of the 2”-4” stone & the 9”-12” riprap? 
Answer: Stone 8-10” and Riprap 18-24” 

 
 

 
Pond Avenue Pond 

 
39.)  Are we removing any trees? 

Answer: No 
 

40.)  Will there be any fence work? 
Answer: No 

 
41.)  Will the 2 ponds be merged together? 

Answer: Yes 
 

42.)  Are we keeping the same elevation? 
Answer: No, base will need sediment removed 
 

43.)  Is this a dry pond for Bahia Grass? 
Answer: No 
 

44.)  At the Pond Ave. Pond, will the “Makeshift pond lift station pump & hose” removal be done 
by others concurrently with construction? 

Answer: To remain during project 
 



45.)  What is the depth of the excess sediment that needs to be excavated and placed on the pond 
slopes? 

Answer: Slopes need to be stable & erosion free 
 

46.)  Is the Armorflex turf mat to be install on all slopes? 
Answer: Yes 
 

47.) What is the length of the in-line yard drainpipe? 
Answer: 70ft 

 
 

10th Street Pond 
 

48.)  Is this a wet pond? 
Answer: Yes 

 
49.)  Where are the access points? 

Answer: 10th Street – Futch Street – 8th Street 
 

50.) Are we trimming any trees? 
Answer: No 
 

51.) Where at how wide should the 980 LF of Curlex Enforcer Turf Reinforcement Matting be 
placed at the 10th Street Pond? 

Answer: Wide enough to prevent erosion 
 

52.) What is a 6” Sod pine? 
Answer: It is a tree 
 

53.) What is the depth of the excess sediment that needs to be excavated? 
Answer: Not to exceed 1ft 

 
 

 
Collegeview Pond 

 
 

54.)  Will we keep the outfall pipe? 
Answer: Yes 

 
55.)  How far do you want the Rip/Rap? 

Answer: Around the outfall pipe to prevent erosion 
 

56.)  Will we need to fill in any area? 
Answer: No 
 



57.)  Remove Concrete? 
Answer: No, Patch 
 

58.)  What is the depth of the excess sediment that needs to be excavated? 
Answer: Not to exceed 1ft 
 

59.)  Is the rip rap area the same as the damaged energy dissipater that get removed? 
Answer: Yes 
 

60.) Is the riprap spec the same as the other locations? 
Answer: Yes 

 
 
 
Reminder:  
  

The deadline for the submittals is February 14, 2023 at 2:00 pm. 
  


